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June 23, 2008

Debra Figone

City Manager

City of San Jose

200 E. Santa Clara St.
San Jose, CA 95113

Re: Need for review of San Jose Police role with regard to Music in the Other Park
Dear Debra,

The San Jose Downtown Association (SJDA) has appreciated your leadership and direction the past few
difficult days. We have needed the time to absorb the gravity of this issue and severe financial and public
relations punishment SJDA has faced the past week. After careful consideration of the circumstances
surrounding the revocation of our beer and wine license for the June 19, 2008 Music in the Other Park
concert, we believe a full review of the San Jose Police role in this matter is essential.

On June 17 at 3:30 p.m., the State Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) local administrator informed SJTDA
that our one-day beer and wine licenses for the June 19 and June 24 shows were being revoked for alleged
violations that occurred at our June 12 concert. We realize beer and wine licenses are the domain of the
ABC and we immediately appealed the decision to the ABC Sacramento office. At that time, ABC
officials indicated that San Jose Police generated all reports pertaining to the June 12 incidents that
triggered the license revocation.

SJDA maintains that each of the alleged incidents, including the citations to minors, could have been
taken care of at the park on June 12 with a little communication between event staff and San Jose Police.
Certainly, revoking licenses is an extreme punishment and is an enforcement measure for out-of-control
events and inept/uncooperative producers with past records of violations. None of this is the case with
SJIDA and Music in the Other Park. The role of the San Jose Police in helping to bring about this heavy-
handed action warrants an immediate and thorough review.

SIDA has several goals in requesting this review:

a) How and why did San Jose Police initiate this action? Difficult questions persist about the lack of
communication from San Jose Police and whether a new problem had been identified, and if so, why it
wasn’t communicated to the event in advance? Why did San Jose Police choose not to communicate
with SIDA during the concert about any of the alleged violations, despite SJDA hiring eight off-duty
police officers and San Jose Police having three on-duty sergeants and other on-duty plainclothes officers
in the park together with SIDA personnel on June 12?7 After the June 12 show, why did San Jose Police
take its reports directly to ABC? Why has San Jose Police not provided SIDA copies of those reports?

b) Policy review Perhaps the most serious question to address is whether any San Jose Police/city
policies were violated or need revision. SIDA’s June 19 temporary liquor license was revoked on
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